. v
- W o
5 - i W )

: : | Mr.%dm}(d‘;

M;/ }14 ¥ ¢

. | - Mr, zs::.a.-VZ P
“q ,j,"Mr. Bisha ____3

s - MR 4 5

Miss Holmes_____+
. Miss Gandy.____

e ———

Or Présg————

i!i'. %ld Weisberg
Coq?

h T E L L ipste @
R SRR Frederick, Marylang o
‘ . Dear Mr, Weisberg: ' TR
2 s 2 '- Attorney Genera) Mitchell hag referred your pecent L

letters relating to the "W:

arren Commissjon" tq me for considera- /J ' 2 p
-~ tion and reply. From tho; _lqtteps and previous correspondence ,”5
- it is plain that further e‘ks&agee‘or correspondence be

tween your- = 'ﬁ,‘{ !
f Justice on this matter will = 70
useful purpoge, You are, of course, welcome

receive due consideration,

1

{
B
1 E
5

%

our(attention, We see no basis fo
[&ation. We do appreciate the sincerity
' lassistance to us, SR TR

;
. FETTON
Pog N ¥ ; P,
; £ = {

: ;2]

- . - i THENPERE - ) ‘ s ) L

‘ . » 7 ‘114!1 / F)&)}‘ ""‘“""”'_

o ifec: Director, Federa‘.:i Bureau of Investigation

R R S

Tad At T . .
é@@ | APR 9 1M 8
M“ L <, .@Z*/Oio-éo

v

. kg
o




